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Denise Flores

From: Amy Norris
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 1:11 PM
To: Emily Childs; Denise Flores
Subject: FW: PO 25000508 - receiving

Importance: High

See below. Thanks.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Hi Lindsey and Amy 
 
I received the Purchasing Policy Exception form signed. Resolution: Approved, PO 25000508 is now in place for 
remaining contractual services. I believe this means we do not have to do a change order to close out the PO or 
enter a non-PO request (correct me if I am wrong). Please note, this is still a rush payment. 
 
Please advise on the payment status. 
 
Thank you, 
Bobbi 
 

Amy Norris  
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Barbara (Bobbi) Gardner | Administrative/Finance Coordinator 
Housing and Support Services
Hernando County Board of County Commissioners
621 West Jefferson Street, Brooksville, FL 34601
Phone: (352) 540-4338
Fax: (352) 540-4339
Email: bgardner@co.hernando.fl.us 

 
 

 

 
 

 
Will do. I just sent the sign Policy Exception Form to Carla today. I know once it goes through the system, we will 
need to do the change order to close out the PO and a non-PO request for payment. If I read the form correctly, we 
have to wait for the County Administrator’s signature on the form to proceed.  
 
Thanks, 
Bobbi 
 

Barbara (Bobbi) Gardner | Administrative/Finance Coordinator 
Housing and Support Services
Hernando County Board of County Commissioners
621 West Jefferson Street, Brooksville, FL 34601
Phone: (352) 540-4338
Fax: (352) 540-4339
Email: bgardner@co.hernando.fl.us 
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Thank you, 
Bobbi 
 

Barbara (Bobbi) Gardner | Administrative/Finance Coordinator 
Housing and Support Services
Hernando County Board of County Commissioners
621 West Jefferson Street, Brooksville, FL 34601
Phone: (352) 540-4338
Fax: (352) 540-4339
Email: bgardner@co.hernando.fl.us 
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I am working on completing the Policy Exception Form, just wanted to clear up a couple of things. The PO Req 
250477 date was 9/30 and we did not receive the invoice until November.  
 
There actually was another PO Req done on 9/18/25 RQ241175 that had been started by another member of the 
HHS sta . She was training me on how to request a PO. It was my 2nd day. I am not sure what happened with that 
one, but we were asked to start a new PO Req. which was the 250477.  
 
I am still learning the entire PO process and I am a little confused.  
 
Thanks for all your help!! 
Bobbi 
 

Barbara (Bobbi) Gardner | Administrative/Finance Coordinator 
Housing and Support Services
Hernando County Board of County Commissioners
621 West Jefferson Street, Brooksville, FL 34601
Phone: (352) 540-4338
Fax: (352) 540-4339
Email: bgardner@co.hernando.fl.us 

 
 

 

 
 

 
Good morning Lindsey, 
 
I am going to need your help with this PO and payment. Maybe if you have time this afternoon. We really need to 
get this one paid since it was supposed to be paid last September. 
 
Thanks very much!! 
Bobbi 
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Barbara (Bobbi) Gardner | Administrative/Finance Coordinator 
Housing and Support Services
Hernando County Board of County Commissioners
621 West Jefferson Street, Brooksville, FL 34601
Phone: (352) 540-4338
Fax: (352) 540-4339
Email: bgardner@co.hernando.fl.us 

 
 

 
Good afternoon, Barbara.   
 
Please reach out to procurement for instructions on processing a PPE. There is a form but I want to make sure you 
have the most current, correct process.  
 
Thank you.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
I can do the Non-PO request, just need help with the procurement policy exception and the change order to close 
the PO. Do you want me to go ahead and enter the non-PO request? 

Amy Norris  
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Thank you, 
Bobbi 
 

Barbara (Bobbi) Gardner | Administrative/Finance Coordinator 
Housing and Support Services
Hernando County Board of County Commissioners
621 West Jefferson Street, Brooksville, FL 34601
Phone: (352) 540-4338
Fax: (352) 540-4339
Email: bgardner@co.hernando.fl.us 

 
 

 
Good morning, Barbara.   
 
On further review of the invoice, I found that the services were completed before the purchase order was done. 
Due to that circumstance, a procurement policy exception will need to be done to pay this invoice. Please enter a 
non-po request. A change order will need to be done to close the PO. I apologize for any inconvenience.  
 
Thank you.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Amy Norris  
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Good morning, Barbara.   
 
Thank you. Please receive “1” on each line with a date of 1/27/25.  
 
No. “Job” and “ea” are just units of measure. You have to look at the PO.  
 
I took out the middle description so you can see the headings and used green lines to highlight the columns: 

 
 
This one is a quantity of 1 at a unit price of $6,250.00 – extended price (the total for the line) is $6,250.00. When you 
receive 1, in the background of Finance plus you are receiving $6,250.00. That’s what should be on your invoice. 
For this one when you receive “1” on both lines, you are actually telling Finance Plus you are processing an invoice 
for $12,500.00. We are hoping the next software will do a better job of this. It’s confusing this way. We agree with 
you there.  
 
You can find the PO when in import an invoice and go to the “Document” tab and the “cross references” tab in 
OnBase. You can also double click the invoice once it is imported.  

 
 
 
This is an example of a line you would receive as the cash value. The quantity is equal to the cash value of the line 
and the unit price is $1.00. 
 

 
 
 
25000508 has nothing received now. There should be a “1” in received to date.  
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Thank you!! I hope this makes things a little clearer than mud. 

Have a great day!!  

Amy Norris 

Good morning Amy, 

Please look at the order received for PO 25000508. I believe I made the correction. Let me know if you need me to 
do anything else. 

So when it is a “JOB” based on quantity, I don’t put in the $ value received. Only when it says “EA”. Is that the 
correct way to enter? 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
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Thank you, 
Bobbi 

Barbara (Bobbi) Gardner | Administrative/Finance Coordinator 
Housing and Support Services
Hernando County Board of County Commissioners
621 West Jefferson Street, Brooksville, FL 34601
Phone: (352) 540-4338
Fax: (352) 540-4339
Email: bgardner@co.hernando.fl.us

Good afternoon, Barbara!!   … or morning by the time you read this. 

The amount received cannot exceed what was ordered.  

This PO is based on quantity and not the cash value of the line.  

Please receive -6,249.00 with a date of 1/27/25 so each line only has 1 received.  

Thank you.  
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NOTICE:

NOTICE:

Amy Norris  
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